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Aprl 8,2013

Travis H. Marshall

Environmental Projection Spectalist
Drwision of Reclamanon, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Notice of 110 (2) Hard Rock /Meial Minung Reclamation Permut Applicanon Consd=1deration Shale Tech International
Services LLC, Duck Creck Mine, M-2013-011, (HC #63852)

Dear Mr. Marshall:

Thank you for your correspondence dated Apnl 2, 2013 {receved by our office on Apnl 8, 2013) regarding the subject
project.

A search of the Colorado Cultural Resource Inventory database indicated two sites watlun the project area wath the following
determunations of cligibility for hsong on the Nanonal Register of Histone Places:

SRB.1816 Field not ehgible 1980

5RB.1817 Field not ehgible 1980

In addition eight surveys covered a portion of the project area. The report numbers are:
RB.LMNR.1381 2003
RB.LMNR1752 2005
RB.LM.R538 2003
RB.LALRB6S 1980

RB.LM’M.908 1978
RB.IAR912Z 1982
RB.ILAM.SU 1980
RB.PANN 1982

“Field not chigible” means that the person preparing the nventory form bebeved the site not to be eligible but our office has
not officially made a determtnanon. For field not chigible sites, we recommend that they are avoided by the project.

Our files contun incomplete information for thus area, as most of Colorado has not yer been mventoried for culrural
resources. As a result, there 1s the possibility that a5 yet unidennfied cultural resources exsst watlun the proposed permut area.

Should human remains be discovered durtng mining activities, the requirements under State law CRS 24-80 part 13 apply
and must be followed.

Thank you for the opportunuty to comment. [f we may be of further assistance, please contact Dan Corson,
Intergovernmental Services Director, at (303) 866-2673 or dan.corson(ilstate.co.us.

Sincerely,
A_,//c__.\l’fz —
Edward C. Nichals /

State Histonc Preservanon Officer
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